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October 1, 1996

Lawrence M. Noble, Esq. IP
Office of the General Counsel .Federal Election Commission, 6th Floor o=-
999 E. Street, N.W. Flo
Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: Complaint Against Andrea Seastrand, et al.

Dear Mr. Noble:

The undersigned files this complaint charging possible
violation of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended ("FECA"), 2 U.S.C. Section 431 et s*Q., and related *
regulations of the Federal Election Comuission ("FEC" or the
"Commission"), 11 C.F.R., Section 100 et seq.o by Congresaswoman
Andrea Seastrand and Friends of Andrea Seastrand for Congress,
her principal campaign committee.

In sum, a lawsuit f ed ;y Brad Kyle, a former aide to
Congresswoman Seastrand, alleges that Seaetrand a
contributions prohibited by the EWA and ComnmiSi, t ios-.
In light of the information discussed below, the undersigned

asks the Commission to review the enclosed dgots, -hut a '
thorough and independent investigation of the
pursue any and all violations of the. VC ".
regulations.

In the comlaint filed iii ~~
Seastrand and certain of her .p..to..t...
alleges, inter alia, that in his capediy -a tor
and manager, he spent $10,661.74 on Seastrand's oN ,
expecting reimbursement. The majority of tbL*,.
$10 53112 -- represents mileae acaRue. 9W
during campaign-related activities fkOW
Dee r 18, 1994. The additio~a 1430..
Kyle paid to close out 5.strand"
Congresswoman Sest~. "ahs t
for eitherepew
payments into a contribti"on to"'*~
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Individual contributions are limited by 2 U.S.C., S c2*441a(a) (1)(A): *No person shall make contributions to anycandidate and his [or her] authorized political committ ,respect to any election for Federal office which, in theaggregate, exceed $1,000". See also 11 C.F.R., Section110.1(b)(1). Contributions in kind, including unreimbursedtravel expenses, are tantamount to cash contributions forpurposes of the FECA. 2 U.S.C. Section 431(8)(B)(iv).Congresswoman Seastrand is prohibited from accepting any ilJecontribution of either kind by 2 U.S.C. Section 441a(f): *Nocandidate or political committee shall knowingly accept Amcontribution...in violation of the provisions of this secti

Congresswoman Seastrand should have known about thecontribution; indeed, according to the complaint, she oftcourageKyle to incur the expenses in question. Of the $10,661.74 Kyleallegedly spent on Seastrand's campaign, only $1,000 could be.-10 considered to have been legally spent. (1) The excess $9,6U.74would constitute an illegal contribution to Seastrand's ceWjjn.
A recent newspaper article reports additional details .tA4complaint (San Luis Obispo Telegram-Tribune, July 27, 1996,i 9B-i). The article outlines both the personal expenditures at"Kyle and the professional turmoil he experienced; CongaSeastrand allegedly reneged on her promise to provide V11job subsequent to a successful election. In additiosof-pocket expenses, Kyle is suing to recover over $l (

promised salary and lost benefits.

i

18 on cawaigo.relatod transpoimmat being considered a contribution. 11C
-100.7(b)(8). Technically, then, the first $1,000 .10. tposportation could be exemted and the next $1,#.~p omntributiot. The exemption does not aM MV

-eas KY* expected full reinmu.msent. |
Lo werie to apply, that is, even if $2,0

eofttrtbUte4, Kyle still

- ~ -
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The available information suggests that Congresveinea
Seastrand and Friends of Andrea Seastrand for Congress ba*m
violated the FECA and FEC regulation if she accepted an-individual's contribution which exceeded the maximum all-- 6e.The FEC should investigate the actions of Congresswoman Sestrandand Friends of Andrea Seastrand for Congress with regard tO this
matter.

Respectfully submitted,

Ken Owen, President

President

4Roqer Horton, Vice Pres*dent for Membership
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Coant

Sub ~~ ad sworn 1 befr me0 S y AogU97 flS l Vice Proudet for MorisrefW
f" October, 106. My Commison expir March 24, 1909.

Suha-aa n sworn to before mne by NobHen deron Treasurer, 1 JANN L COHEN

tt, 'day of October, 19. My Comison expires March 24, 1999. - Imm ,

MUMNN L COHEN

SubgI~aid sworn to before mne by Meftrn Kasnt Sesry, A

jtsd yof Octbe, I . nneso expires March 24, 1999. NNWW

Su W and sworn to before me by Henry Kramer, First Vice President, jON L COHEN

tths dlkayof October, 1998. My Commission expires March 24,1999. m fu mI M

D-

rm to bo meln by Ken OWN% usiM
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Oclobw 2%, 1996

Ken Owen, PfcWdu
Henry Kramer, Vice Presidet
Melissa Hdersom, y
Nels Hederson, Treammw
Roger Horton, Vice President
Vesea Clinton, Vice Piesidm
Santa Barbara Demoratic Busine
& Professional Allimce
P0 Box 2099
Santa Barbara, CA 93101

RE: MUR 4523

Dear Mr. Owen:

This letter acknowedgs mipt am Octb 21, 1996, ofthe c you Abd
alleging possible ioama ofdw M e* Eudmcm Act 191t, l
Acto). The aepmems wil be moOlth .Iat*& i wI- m 

You wWl be not w m asFdn
oM

Inv" in .an.Y+

IV . .. . ...

..... ~~mk"m M+ , + :+'+



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

October 28, 1996

The Honorable Andrea Seastmnd
320 Ebbtide Way
Pismo Beach, CA 93449

RE: MUR 4523

Dear Ms. Seast-I-

-,'> The Federal Election Commission received a c which indicames d y umy
have violated the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ('the Act) A copy of
the complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this matter MUR 4523. Plem retr o this
number in all future crrpondence.

Under the Act, you have the oppmtuty to demonstrte in writing that n tia should
be taken against you in this matter. Pleme submit my factl or lepl m,
believe ae relevt to th Cmmiulo smlysls of this .M . Whbe
should be Itted nmde . Yournqsmue wich W AmM be Aemeed

DCounsel's Office, must be submied wihin 15 days of receip of this lett. If$* - is
received within 15 days, the Coesiami raid b rutkm breed.
inh oameo

§ 4371ga&X2XA) V*W a

mad public. If you ae"d to be m td I, w d in tis mmsw, =O M.
Commissionbycomplei th closed m 3fta nhe d ,fr en m
Of such corueOL nd aud fih d ondu% Iy or d



If you have any q n contct Erik Morrison at (202) 219.3400. For Yor
infrmatios, we have iled a brief decito fteCommission's pro Cuio'.u fthmdlh

Colim T. SemlmKa, Aos
CentW Enfocen Doket

1. ompi

2. fPoeee
3. Designto of CouMel Statement



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
Aw-Mvi, DC 20Me

October28, 1996

Betty Presley, Treasurer
Friends of Andrea Seastrad
PO Box 14002
San Luis Obispo, CA 93406

RE: MUR 4523

Dear Ms. Presley:

The Federal Election Commission received a complaint which indicates th Friewd of
Andrea Seastrand ("Commite") and you, as treasurer, may have violated the Fodmi Ehctie
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). A copy of the comp1lait is eacloe Wohe
numbered this matter MUR 4523. Pleae refer to this number in all future co--q-- --

• Under the Act, you he the Oplotwt t dmmtrt in ru II jm abrId
be taken against the Coma wtte ad yra, n binr, e this mater. Pl= m
or kgal materials which you belm we ue twe o dom m l
Where appropriam smes should be snilled doah. Your r pm !ksl
be addressed to the Gen" u~ Offime -m he mdmiued witk 1I
this letter. Ifo n qa is wId 15 44% d

§ 437g(aXI2XA) =. I y uoifrv C. u m inu Idq U m wdw k d-
made public. Uf you iuted to be PVqe e w ed by coumel in this ma111tor 11m e1bW

Casaoaby hmlai s a f As~ am, aftw-



If you haw my qplets, p ccm ontaect Erik Morrison at (202)219-3400. For yew
informatiot %w ave mclosd a briefd of th Commissions r h

Cex" Enformt Dockt

E, dosms
1. Complat
2. Predmes
3. Designatio of Counsel Statement



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSON

October 28, 1996

Brad Kyle
1731 9th Street
Los Osos, CA 93402

R& MUR 4523

Dear Mr. Kyle:

The Federal Election Commission recived a complaint which indicates th ymu may
have violated the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Actw) A copy of
the compint is enclosed. We have number this matter MUR 4523. Plee refer to his
number L. all future correondence.

Under the Act, you have the oppoittunty to demonstrate in writing that m action shul
be taken against you in this matter. Plese noit any fctual or legal mamle w"& you
believe aerelevSt to te Conmiuo's malysi ofthis uer. iher, e
should be s rider oadb Your roep whi h diuld be adirmid to|omm -

Counsel's Ofe, must be submited within 15 days of receipt of this letter. IfiNlels is
. reedved within 15 days, dhe Cimiuie y te fwdi action hed m.

iOL =% My" if y d t Op Wed by maoso in s
Commisson by cm Ietingf tenmcloed fgm st"in t o ames s
at=& Cind. ad m u q b i to foodive N ctfutu



If you hw any question, please contact Erik Morrison at (202) 219-3400. For your
information, we have enclosed a brief descrption of the Commissions pgre t, hmfdling

Cenrul Enforen t Docket

Encosmes
1. Comphaiu

2. Prockmi
3. Designaio of Counsel Statement
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ILA=D COP'Y vIA U.& MAIL

Feea lect on~m
Art: CM= T. seladp, Aum

()ne Omml Und's Office
S 999 E Street NWw"Wng@ DC.p O

Re: hM 4523-AtCon:reCoin T.drma Sntoyndd-
Gemi l C sel,', Off.ice

W 1, 1996. BunIton D.C 20463hRu. e not 4523o
lv

ow MS w

P ... be .... d . ii.. .o'o uq" s Cmquswo Andreal ySeas Itran . . ......u. ofy

Octbe ----- 9 a itrrmigi.do.rr e atr.M litrevdi.a o r*u
N Noviuber , 199. Buiud p~m. hi ~ ]Abe Da-~w 'Ce d~ S
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Thank you for your a coaporatom
foregoing, please do not hesit to emet =L

IJfu Yav my WuAMi of . d e

Very truly yours,

4 ~' ~: ~j..
''- Mo

, , Z4



C.

MURA L.

- NAME OF COUNSEL "oI A. wMIc&. a. il M a.

FIRM: ICA & .X,' W, A M WflSCL LAW T ATr

ADDRESS: 772 SAM =A ST.U..

SAN LUIS ONISO CA 93401

o ql
.t ': ,'

r., --

z T"

Ti.LEPHONE1-5 _) s44-A3s5

FAX-I8oL.) 54)-1672

The above-named Individual Is hereby designated as my counsel and is
authorized to receive any notifications and other communications from the
Commission and to act on my behalf before the Commission.

Dote Signature

RW, ONDENTV$ NAME: *inE& S1

ADORESS: -320 fm . .

ICA 9i39

BUSINESS(m,; _) t, - ..

W)A IIN OF DE GNAIN81oT *I I R, IJL
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U FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON4. DC Zs*

Matthew S. N , Eq.b, r 11
Room & Kennedy
772 Santa Roa Stret
San Luis Obipo, CA 93601

RE: MUR 4523
Andrea Semamd

Dear Mr. Kennedy:

This is in response to your fncsimile dated November 8, 1996 wlc we ieid nn that
same day an extenio to reond to &he complai led in d *o,,d abo
After considering the circsmswe rent in your letter, the office ofb UUmm Cond
has granted the requested extni. Accordingly, your respone is due by w dmu of hmim
on December 16, 1996.

If you have any question, please contact the Central Enforcement Docht t(202)
219-3400.

Edk .. rris a Pufdr
Centnd EFuamm do

2

4'v~1..................
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Vi Facsimil and U.S. Mad

Erik Mortho Gaeea Counse
Feea E62 om--

994FSreeto N.WV.
Washngoa, D. C. 20463

Re: In Re Cbomii AM~s Aadum Sonowsd
FEC Fil No. MUR 4523

Deaw Mr. Mornuism:

Pleas be advised thit I-rexec &a&p F. Kyle a his anuxuy wkh ispa ws the noun
reheired to above. Enclosed please find a omp pesdStmment of Dsak Iof ul c u001ed
by Mr. Kylmdas zi m t e is him.

On abeaff of W. K*9 e. 1wpiyqg~ eFDW im~ty3 ~ ~
&aw tD servearespame to the Cc 'ia leterdoCkober 28, 199. Nwomp Atb~
Mir. IKyles response to~ the C--m wwAyd be me ca die I! FW ~ ~ ~ ~ 2

-~ p

?J

~~~- 7~F K I

~ _ _ _

SA ""Ow A F 1r~ W&S~S7SUT ~y ~i~S 'e#~s w4~- Wove#
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"MUR 4523

NAME OF COUNSEL: ~J PAs~
FIRM: A7 e' QAC -kJv 4± / _

ADDRESS: /41c U 'vs /x c<bc&
CSO 4 La.., ©A.,A er .....

TELEPHONE:( 0Z - 2=

FAX:Ly) S-Z - '75/

The above-named individual is hereby designated as my counas1 and is
authorized to receive any notifications and other communications from the
Commission and to act on my behalf before the Cogzission.

Date

RESPONDENT'S NAME:.

. . .

ADDRESS' I i~JI j~J71iSit

/ (TX,~~ ('A '~ ~9CL
/ "-

ITELEPHONE: HOME(

4 SUSINUSL -J

'lit
I 

t..J

imammmmmm,



I01pow n ec eckwwe Wig Cwnpopn u n

November 19,1996

Federal Election Commission
Att: Colleen T. Sealander, Attorney
General Counsel's Office CM
999 EStreet NW Re: MUR 4523
Washington, D. C. 20463 Congresswoman Andrea Seastrand

Dear Ms. Sealander:

I am in receipt of your letter dated October 28, 1996. I understand that the Congresswoman's
attorney, Matthew S. Kennedy, has delivered a preliminary response to you on behalf of the
Congresswoman, and that he has been in telephonic contact with Erik Morrison regarding a
request for an extension to respond up through mid-December 1996. It is my understanding the
essence of the complaint by Santa Barbara Democratic Business & Professional Alliance asyou
have related it to me, is the same as the complaint delivered to the Congresswoman.

For your information, I became the Treasurer of the Friends of Andrea Seastrand in January 1995,
subsequent to Mr. Kyle's departure in 1994. Accordingly, at this time, I would be relying on the
response of the Congresswoman to the allegations in the complaint by the Santa Barbta
Democratic Business & Professional Alliance. If that response is not sufficient, please contact me
so that I can futher respond.

)

In this regard, I request an open continuance to respond to the subject complaint until such time as
you further notify me in wniin that a response is necessary, i.e., after the repowm from the

, Congresswomn is valumd.tL Plase contact me as to whether or not an easan in this mmim
is ac11llabl. IfIbwu " i irther fim you, I will presume this is amptdo.

Thank you for your anip cooperation. If you have any questions or cmmnts concerning
the foregoing. please do not hesitate to contact me.

Very truly yours.

Betty Pfue

CC: Congrewoum Andre Semtrnd
Mathew S. Kennedy, Atormey

gol..



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHIN TON. D C MW

M. Detty zels
1251 E Dya Road Sulk 100
Santa Ana, CA 9U

re: MUR 45

Dear Mo. Presley

Thank you f your uehr Vembesl 19, eg d abov
.,tier Under Review (MUR

Please acept my apologe for our delay in respndin to your r for an "open

continum ReRetlyl we an o provide time in whi to respond o a
complaint for a fixed time period. Thse of thirty days or lesm are rou n*lyap ed by
our offke; those in em of thirty days must be forwarded to the ommn for action.

As I am sure you are aware, you are under no ta y or ga- --glr to
file a responwe to a com inl However detailed sAn mpom m- dit 10Vpu to
us in evaluatg whe or not tbe fW lndkaA that thee is -im lo bals,, a violatim

of aKth -Aroym Tis r I, t y% f-t iaftw -y- my w-.
renatio of ay fatsort-forums-omesin a epara~ Wm hd a ," 1dwuh

your posigm fim h*of th e otr atut ntu lyM

ammany wa bei ama to N aiS.wmi V I
emn he of any furthe mbwxta.

V

K 1~ *4.A



JOHN A. AONCA. Jft
MATTHEW S. KENED ~M~Nouam -

Imim1~A urn "-0 Us PAX 00KU72U

6VA% A "UF"
NMAu A 0364- UO-fl00

o .Wo 1

W fW. IOffite

Docmbar 16, 1996

vIA FACEMUZ
[2021 219-3923
HAW CM VIA
P wl 2 f9 L m

Fedea l Election Commiion
Att: Coilee T. Sealander, Attorney
General Counse's Office
999 E Sted NW
Wasinglon, D.C. 20463

Re: MUR 4523
-ornswoman Andres Sm ,rand

Dear h fs. Semlartdw

. ta wI you &W aNwkrvl A . .mdyar 's gracoa
mqt~I~~ w16, oft Nom &No IrN tIbowu mtdb

Encloe with this lette are the foflowing.

I. Dide- mioqwsc Anues Sm ad d
2. DeMo biyF. Kyls

Va. i (Af-

21m

'tx- 4 
i

-"

L*i Ofwm &wSw

C ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~~~Citf to b99 an*yrsld eim~ ul. n h
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December 16, 1996
Page 2

prejudice. No further actions exist between Mr. Kyle and Congresswoman Sestand.

The gravamen, if not sole issue, of the complaint by the Santa Barbara Democratic Busies &
Professional Alliance [MUR 4523], is that there exists alleged unreimbursed travel expenses, as set forth
in the Kyle Complaint, which "... are tantanount to cash conributions for prposes of the FECA. 0.
[See SBDB&PA Complaint, pg. 2, 1st ]. This erroneous conclusion is predicated upon the unfounded
and speculative assertion by the Santa Barbara Democratic Business & Professional Alliance that there
is any truth to the allegations of the Kyle Complaint in this regard; which all,1eatinns am not trie.

It therefore appears that except for those allegations by Mr. Kyle as alleged in the Kyle Complaint, that
the Santa Barbara Democratic Business & Professional Alliance has no other basis for their SBDB&PA
Complaint dated October 1, 1996. Therefore, resolving the issues as presented in the Kyle Complaint
as it relates to the alleged unreimbursed travel expenses is all that is necessary to defeat the allegations
as found in the SBDB&PA Complaint.

The SBDB&PA Complaint alleges that Mr. Kyle incurred unreimbursed travel expenses of
$10,661.74., in the same manner as the Kyle Complaint alleged unreimbursed expenses, which are
itemized as follows:

Mileage on Mr. Kyle's personal vehicle [35,104 miles x $0.30 per mile] $10,531.12
Past due amount owed on a beeper [A Better Beep] $A 3062

Total $10,661.74

Taking the lesser item first, Mr. Kyle has been reimbursed for this expense. Please see the cosed
declarations by Congresswoman Seastrand and Mr. Kyle in confirmation.

The employment relationship between Congreswoman Seastrand sad Mr. Kyle u
upon an oral aremnt, the terms of wlic reflected the ual and nrmad chg. by a I
c ultant to a candidate committee, and the conta did not constitute an in-kind conalibant im

excess of the limits of the Act. Mr. Kyle's compensation was based upon an anmal salwy of
$36,000, plus expenses. The action brought by Mr. Kyle was against Andrea Seastrad, individally

only, and not against her campaign committe the Friends of Amn= S*wd ftr C.
Contrary to any allegations as found in the SBDB&PA Complaint, or as allepd by Mr. Kyl* at s
time was an offer of future employment made to Mr. Kyle, and all of the a of the m a
comp t were ctegioridly denied by Mrs. Seastd. Th action was u kboM wi ot "
ofu, wmy xNck by MrL s, atu f m u0mmt th rw ed t Wapl od
legal fee thet would have bee incurred in Mucusl d--endin the actio. Due to te ett
mlyn agreemt was oral, an cxpres provmn for attorney's fee did mt eist, and ay -

expended by Mrs. Seastrand in successfully defending the action, would by law, have not ..
r ecoveraXble [Caifornia CIi Code § 1717].
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Second, the remaining $10,531.12, is then related solely to alleged unreimbursed mileage at $0.30 a
mile. This allegation is unsustainable for the following reasons:

As set forth in the enclosed declarations of Congresswoman Seastrand and Mr. Kyle, the employment
agreement with Mr. Kyle was an arm's length transaction, and that as part of that agreement the use of
Mr. Kyle's automobile was part of the compensation/salary package. It was agreed that Mr. Kyle would
be reimbursed for actual out-of-pocket travel expenses, inter alia, gas, parking and car washes. Ther
was no express or implied agreement for the reimbursement of "wear & tear' in addition to the actual
out-of-pocket travel expenses incurred. Mr. Kyle was in fact paid for all agreed expenses, and the use
of his automobile was part of the salary package. Accordingly, there is no basis whatsoever for the
allegations in the SBDB&PA Complaint due to the fact that there is no basis for the underlying
allegations by Mr. Kyle as it relates to the same subject matter.

Accordingly, the allegations of the Kyle Complaint [as merely repeated by the SBDB&PA Complaint]
that Mr. Kyle was somehow entitled to this additional reimbursement, certainly does not evidence that
such an agreement for reimbursement at $0.30 a mile, in adlditinn to the actuaI exenx. ine-rremd, was

part of any employment agreement Any question of this defense by Congresswoman Seastrand to the
SBDB&PA Complaint is then surely dispelled by the enclosed declaration of Mr. Kyle, which confirms
the fact Mr. Kyle was reimbursed for all out-of-pocket expenses submitted to the Friends of Andrea
Seastrand for Congress. All expenditures and reimbursements related to Mr. Kyle have been fMlly and
properly disclosed on the campaign's FEC disclosure reports.

Given the above facts, no violations under 2 U.S.C., § 441a(a)(l)(A) or 441(a (f), 11 C.F.R., §
110. 1(b)(l), 2 U.S.C. § 431(8)(B)(iv), 11 C.F.R. § 100.7 (b)(8) or 11 C.F.R. §100.8, or any er
alleged violation cited or inferred by the SBDB&PA Complaint has occurred, and an ap-I Iwa
and regulations were followed by Congresswoman Seasrand in regards to the SBDB&PA
We ae umware ofamy adsry opini letter that deals with th isolated issie of w & "ww A Om
automobile as a contribution, when the staff pern is in fact reimb for all actual od-efledw
travel expenses such as gas, parking, car washes, and related expenditures.

It is therefore respectfully requested that no further action against Congresswoman Seastrd, or any
member of her staff, be taken on MUR 4523.



j ( j11~ ~

December 16, 1996
Page 4

Thank you for your ani d ccOPuralom If you hv any quSiom or c-m!s o the
foregoing, please do not hesitaw to Coums Ms.

'~ !.~
V -

*

r .



DECLARATION OF BRADLEY F. KYLE
IN RESPONSE TO MUR 4523

I, Bradley F. Kyle, declare and state:

I. I make this declaration in support of Congresswoman Seastrand's, and my formalresponse to MUR 4523, and that certain complaint filed by the Santa Barbara Democratic BusinAe
& Professional Alliance dated October 1, 1996 (OSBDB&PA Complaint"). I have permlknowledge of the facts stated herein, and if called upon as a witness, I could and would test to the
following.

2. I was employed as Andrea Seastrand's campaign coordinator and manager startingon or about January 1, 1994. My employment position ended after Mrs. Seastrand was elected toCongress in December 1994. My employment was the result of arm's length negotiations in the Fallof 1993, the end result of which provided for me to perform the required services, and to provide myown transportation, subject to the campaign reimbursing me for my actual out-of-pocket expenses.
This employment was pursuant to an oral agreement. The annual salary was $36,000.00.

3. I have been reimbursed for all amounts related to my actual out-of-pocket expenses*" owed on a beeper [A Better Beep].

4. I have been reimbursed for all out-of-pocket expenses that I personally submitted
to the Friends of Andrea Seastrand for Congress.

5. The subject civil complaint, San Luis Obispo County Superior Court, Case No. CV79391, entitled Bradley F. Kyle v. Andrea Seastrand ("Kyle Complaint") referenced by the Sot
Barbara Democratic Businens & Professional Alliance in their SBDB&PA Complaint, hm bmamicably resolved between myself and Congresswoman Seastrand, and the case has been dismised
with prejudice. No further actions exist between myself and Congresswoman Seastrand.

6. It is respectfil requested that the Fedeal Election Committee take no filarlW*
in regard to MUR 4523.

I declare under penalty of pyury that the foregoing is true and correct to the b*t ofuyknowledge. Executed on this /A; /r day of December, 1996, at San Luis Obispo, California

Bradley F. 1 r"



DECLARATION OF CONGRESSWOMAN ANDREA SEASTRAND
IN RESPONSE TO MUR 4523

I, Andrea Seastrand, declare and state:

1. I make this declaration in support of my formal response to MUR 4523, and that
certain complaint filed by the Santa Barbara Democratic Business & Professional Alliance dated
October 1, 1996 ("SBDB&PA Complaint'). I have personal knowledge of the facts stated herein,
and if called upon as a witness, I could and would testify to the following.

2. Mr. Kyle was employed as my campaign coordinator and manager starting on or
about January 1, 1994. Mr. Kyle's employment position ended after my elect[3n to Congress in
December 1994. Mr. Kyle's employment was the result of arm's length negotiations in the Faill of
1993, the end result of which provided for Mr. Kyle to perform the required services, and to provide
his own transportation, subject to the campaign reimbursing him for his actual out-of-pocket
expenses. There was no implied or express agreement that the campaign would reimburse Mr. Kyle
for "wear & tear" associated with his automobile in addition to the actual out-of-pocket expenses.
The employment arrangement required Mr. Kyle to use his automobile as part of his over-all
compensation package, to which Mr. Kyle voluntarily agreed.

3. The employment relationship between the campaign committee and Mr. Kyle was
based upon an oral agreement, the terms of which reflected the usual and normal charge by a manager
/ consultant to a candidate committee, and the contract did not constitute an in-kind contribution in
excess of the limits of the Act. Mr. Kyle's compensation was based upon an agreed annual salary
of $36,000, plus expenses. The action brought by Mr. Kyle was against me individually only, and was
not aasinst my campaign committee, the Frends of Andhea Seaosidfor Congress. Contrary to ay
alegatios as found in the SBDB&PA Complaint, or as alleged by Mr. Kyle, at no time was an offer
of future employment made to Mr. Kyle, and all of the allegations of the subject complaint were
categorically denied by me. The action was settled without admission of any wrongdoing by me for
an amount that represented the anticipated nonrecoverable legal fees that would have been inumd
in uiccesilly defending the action. I nmde that decision based upon advise that due to the bet do
ampoyneut agrea-eint with Mr. Kyle was oral, an tip e provmision fbr atoney's fees did naes%
ad any sums epended by me in uumcce ily defnding the actio woul by law, have m bm
recoverable.

4. Mr. Kyle has been reimbursed for all amounts related to his actual out-of-pocket
expenses owed on a beeper [A Better Beep].

5. Mr. Kyle was reimbursed for all out-of-pocket expenses submitted to the FrMen
fAidt= Seastrand for Congress. All expenditres and reimbu t reled to Mr. Kyle he

bee fully and property disclosed on the campain s FEC diclosur reot I am wawu Eu
othe apes inwned by Mr. Kyle as related to as tomobile that require h rein =...
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6. I in . WA do Natuneats of my om INtew S. Kemmdyt of
Ros & Kvmdy, A ProbiomiLawCor pdow certainlatdt d December 16, 1996,to whc this r Mve m1amrelthem. It ise Myveudt the

Feder Ele Cosudt ts o Anther action in egrd to M= 4523.

I declare under psalty of pw*Y lt the foreoig is tA and coMc to the beat-of my
knowedle. Executed on this 16th day of Deceber, 1996, at San Luis Obia pClifora.

Ande SeasumWn

F wpINflhlCSEAISTRANCLTRUA8IthAImC

*2 -4 ~-~'-*.*
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-itO 1 1MMAL EECIVON C 00 014

IntheMatta of k) 0ii

ENFORCEMENT)

GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

1. INTRODUCTION-. 
3M flE lAT

The cases listed below have been identified as either stale or of low prory

based upon evaluation under the Enforcement Priority System (EPS). This report

is submitted to recommend that the Commission no longer pursue these cme

IL CASES RECOMMENDED FOR CLOSURE.

A. Cases Not Warranting Further Action Relative to Other Cases Pending
Before the Commission

EPS was created to identify pending cases which, due to the length of their

"pendency in inactive status or the lower priority of the issues raised in the maus

relative to others presently pending before the Commission, do not warrant further

Sxpeniture, ofresoutres. Centrml Enfomcent Docket (CD) evhalu emch .. j'

~ wUSIW Cauainon~pprwdcriteria which results in a numukirdal tid.

case.

O: 8ng such cases permits the Cmmision to focus its limited oa n minI

, m caes prenlMy pendin be it Band upon vw, e hawe

which do not want further cactio relatIve odfmpusm-a.I

am wre MMR (I4M~ UMm MU4 (~2
S A A.A A....i% -.IL A. M
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At -i no d. report cofai sou*unrim of mi w , S ndn& MIAM

sleading to asm ent of a low priority and recommnot to furtfw

pursue the matter.

B. Stale Cues

Effective enforcement relies upon the timely pursuit of complaints and rejers to

ensure compliance with the law. Investigations concerning activity more distn in time

usually require a greater commitment of resources, primarily due to the fact that the

evidence of such activity becomes more remote and consequently more difficult to

develop. Focusing investigative efforts on more recent and more sunfiAnt actvity aso

has a more positive effect on the electoral process and the regulated communyty. In

recognition of these facts, EPS also provides us with the means to identify those cui

which, though earning a higher rating when received, remained una due to a lack

of resources for effective investigation. The utility of cc-nencing an invean

declines as these cases age, until they reach a point when activation of a cme wl ,wt

be an efficient use of the Commission's resources.

Cogw); %MR 452 (Aepahma Pu"f of Sewa County), MUR 45W (C=min. Anu 5m45
aDmy Cmwiugtm Capmju Fund CommuitW-1) MUR 45M (Mqp5 for Cwq; UM 4

SMUR 4523 (Akr Oiafor Cmsgim MUR 4532 (Cim's Cmwjr Gb
(W~ I fa Cam MUR 4537 (Di Mhee for CsqMw UM On1 (w

wfor CWSM M M 450 (v t(Iitajpr CAmwm UIR MO
U X La;7 SAWN AMres M G i (lWo UMi CW QumW0 M IR I~

RA (&W idwr jbr Cam) WM 4S (Nare fiw Ceawmd baMUI

-UNh U.S KObt cout 1W iw Dkbico .1 Cahuhe. hvu d I
?Ij_ ~ h-ftA - - - Mf- ~~ AWLA& -~kW lt Ai7wdmdddML *--A
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Twentyn co Imm ha w reaned on dw CuiU*a B d vwmamt Do chgwo

suffiIent period of tim to render them stale, all of which are rPommmded for dasum

in ts Repor. This group includes four MURs that becane stale al -u ap,

but were held pending criminal prosecution by the Deparfment of Jus. DOJ obtaned

convictions in the two criminal cases related to these four MURs (U.S. v. Jay Kim and U.S.

v. Dynamic Energy Resources) based upon guilty pleas by the key defendants, who ae also

the principal respondents in our pending matters. Pursuit of civil enforcement action in

view of the satisfactory results obtained in the criminal cases would not be the most

effective use of the Commission's scarce resources at this time.

We recommend that the Commission exercise its ecutorial and

direct closure of the cases listed below, effective August 29,1997. Cbm n a s

*Tw caiss am MUR 4274 (GOPA C), uR4JP( *
Sw* MbUR 4361 (AB-TV); MUR 436 (Citzaus Baesiu. B3uk

MMR MG (ABC); bUM 40 (A qfftw

an d Pr.-MU 336 (Pwk NeimA Bauk & Thest)
6 IM m MUR 3796 fta Kiu for CA~gm); bUR 373 ft' Kim); bUR An(VO*adN

Me loft. 1"of pnity piin Mi Shu



of bs do*. will paui CUD d dtLeAp ,Rviw Temrn th ,=. them .

dosing letteas and ca files for the public record.

A. Delne to open a MuR, dose the file efftive Augustf29,w 1997, ad

appoprateletters in the following matter:

Pre-MUR 336 Pre-MUR 352

B. Take no action, dose the file effective August 29,1997, nd approve the

letters in the following matters:

MUR 3796

MUR 3798

MUR 4274

MUR 4275

MUR 4356

MUR 4358

MUR 4361

MUR 4368

MUR 4380

MUR4385

MUR 4386

MUR4396

MUR 4404

MUR 4410

MUR 4417

MUR 4422

MUR 4470

MUR 4478

MUR 4492

MUR 4498

MUR 4506

MUR 4512

UR4517
1 4M3

MUR460

MlUR 4522
MUR4523

MUR 4524
MUR4526

MUR 4528

lUR 4529

MUR 4532

MUR 4535

MUR 4537
MUR4541

hU 4548

MWU 4-6
AMONd~

MMU 4557

MUR 4560

MU 4562

MU 466

bl 4574

MM4R 76
blUR -ff
UIUM 450

MUR46
MUR -
blMU

Icy-i
WmCWu

Cas 5 mI

0
X//L)
bAe
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33OR3 TUE FEDERAL ELECTION coMmzUBXzM

In the Matter of

Enforcement Priority
Agenda Documnt No. 197-53

CrRTXFXCTXN

I, Marjorie W. Rnmon, recording secretary for the

Federal Election Commission executive session oan August 19,

1997, do hereby certify that the Ccmission decided by a

vote of 4-1 to take the following actions with respect to

Agenda Document No. X97-SS:

A. Decline to open a MUR, close the file
effective August 29, 1997, and approve
the appropriate letters in the following
matters:

1. Pro-MUR 336. 2. Pro-KUR 352.

B. Take no action, close the file effective
August 29, 1 997, and approve the appropriate
letters in the following matters:

1. KUR 3796. 2. KUR 3796. 3. UM 4314.

4. MUR 4275. S. 1W 4356. 6. I

7. KU! 4361. 6. 1nW 4368. 9. m 43S.

10. MUR 438S. 11. U! 4386. 12. HW 4396.

13. KM! 4404. 14. U! 4410. 1S. =a! 44t,

16. MU! 4422. 17. KUR 4470. 16. Nm 66Io.



Vreeral 21.ctioa CamLssion
Certifioation: mtnfozemeut Priority
August 19, 1997

NUR 4492.

NUR 4512.

NUR 4520.

NUR 4524.

NUR 4529.

NUM 4537.

MU 4550.

NUR 4559.

NUR 4566.

NUR 4579.

NUR 4588.

20.

23.

26.

29.

32.

35.

38.

41.

44.

47.

50.

NUR 4498.

NUM 4517.

NUR 4522.

NUR 4526.

NUR 4532.

NUR 4541.

NUR 4551.

NUR 4560.

NUR 4574.

NUR 4580.

NUR 4613.

21.

24.

27.

30.

33.

36.

39.

42.

45.

48.

NOR 4506.

NUR 4518.

uR 4523.

NUR 4528

NUR 4535.

MNU 4548

NUR 4557.

NUR 4562.

NUR 4576.

NUR 4584.

Conissiaers Likens, NDonald, NaGerry, and 2hema

voted afftmatively for the decisions c aigiem U ..,t

limtmte d.

Attests

Date

Page 2

19.

22.

25.

28.

31.

34.

37.

40.

43.

46.

49.

obtrJow lW. 2mm
8 r of the Co- I---O-



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D.C. 30463

AutM29, 1997

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT ROWqW

Ken Owen, President
Henry Kramer, Vice President
Melissa Henderson, Secretary
Nels Henderson, Treasurer
Roger Horton, Vice President
Vesta Clinton, Vice President
Santa Barbara Democratic Business
& Professional Alliance
PO Box 2099
Santa Barbara. CA 93101

RE: MUR 4523

Dear Mr O%%en

On October 21, 1996, the Federal Election Commission received your
allegine certain violations of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amded (the
Act").

After considering the ci. ii-s- - ol ner, tle Comium I f 111umin 10
exercise its prosecutorial discretion md so take no waion apiiu te ni d
narrative. Accordingly, tom C c11=11 il le .Mi m wm Anma 3% 17. 7
matter wIl become put ofUpllic uau w d m v-ll30- days.

The Act allom a
this action. See 2 U.SC. § 437%M

.......... IF

Attachment
Narrative



MUR 4523
CONGRESSWOMAN ANDREA SASTRAND

Based on a newspaper article about a lawsuit filed by Brad Kyle, former
coordinator and manager of Friends of Andres Seastrand for Congress (the "Commitee"), the
officers of the Santa Barbara Democratic Business & Professional Alliance allege that
Congresswoman Seastrand accepted excessive contributions from Mr. Kyle by failing to
reimburse him $10,531.12 for mileage and $130.62 for Ms. Seastrand's beeper.

The Committee treasurer, Betty Presley, disclaims any personal knowledge of the events
contained in the complaint, as she became Treasurer after Mr. Kyle's departure.

Congresswoman Seastrand responds that the lawsuit at the heart of this complaint arose
from disputes with Mr. Kyle concerning his entitlement to certain expenses allegedly incurred
during his tenure as campaign coordinator and manager. The case has now been settled, with
both parties satisfied that Mr. Kyle has been reimbursed for all appropriate expenditures. Mr.
Kyle concurs in this response.

This matter is less significant relative to other matters pending before the Commission.

A u.,



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D.C. aO43

Eric J. Parkinson, Esq.
1410 Marsh Stmr
San Lis Obispo, CA 93401

RE: MUR 4523

Brad Kyle

Dear Mr. Parkinson:

On Octbe 28, 1996, the Federl Election Commission noid yaw' clien 0(acompunt allegg certain violamns of the Federal Election Campmia Act of 1971, aamended A op of the comlaint was enclosed with that notificatio

After considering the circumsnces of this mutter, the Commission has e t-Mined toexercise its F1oectoi d on and to take no action against your climt. So all dnarrative. Accordingly. the Commission closed its file in this matter on August 29,1997.

The confidentiaity Provision of 2 U.S.C. § 437g(aX 12) no longe apply and this mteis now public. In addition, although the complete file must be placed on the pulic recmdwithin 30 days, tns could occur at any time follo g certfiatio- f the CIf you wish to subimit any factual or lega materials AWNS -- apea on th psili aaid p ntas soon as pomible. W le the file my be placeft t pu m cord--"
nddimio m i .2 aY pemissble subami will be added to the public rcod

., -,5-, F. Andrew TIey/

I _ 1 11-1. L -.1', -, _." -I- -Wk,



MUR 4523
CONGRESSWOMAN ANDREA SEASTRAND

Based on a newspaper article about a lawsuit filed by Brad Kyle, former cum ps
coordinator and manager of Friends of Andrea Seastraid for Congress (the "Commiue"), im
officers of the Santa Barbara Democratic Business & Professional Alliance allege that
Congresswoman Seastrand accepted excessive contributions from Mr. Kyle by faing to
reimburse him S10,531.12 for mileage and $130.62 for Ms. Seastrand's beeper.

The Committee treasurer, Betty Presley, disclaims any personal knowledge of the gvm%
contained in the complaint, as she became Treasurer after Mr. Kyle's departure.

Congresswoman Seastrand responds that the lawsuit at the heart of this complaint aose
from disputes with Mr. Kyle concerning his entitlement to certain expenses allegedly incured
during his tenure as campaign coordinator and manager. The case has now been settled, wit
both parties satisfied that Mr. Kyle has been reimbursed for all appropiate expenditures. Mr.
Kyle concurs in this response.

This matter is less significant relative to other matters pending before the CommisionL

I

, 7A-



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D.C. 20463

Alqust 299 1997

Matthew S. Knedy, Eq.
Ronca A Kmnmdy
772 Samta Roa Street
San Luis Obispo, CA 93601

RE: MUR 4523
Andrea Seastrm

Dear Mr. Kennedy:

On October 28, 1996, the Federal Election Commissio notified yaw dig oa
-- complaint alleging certain violations of the Federal Election Campeign Act of 1971, aso amended. A copy of the complaint was enclosed with dtat notification

After considering the circumsanmcs of this matter, the Commission has deMmined to* exercise its prosecutorial discretion and to tke no action against your client. ft sab dnarrative. Accordingly, the* Commission closed its file in this matter on AuguWt 29,1997.

-) The confidentiality provisions of 2 U.S.C. § 437g(aX 12) no long apply md tis mor
is now public. In addition, althugh the complete file must be placed on the public md
within 30 days, this could occw it a time following cerifaim ofCl
Ifyou wish to submit any fmil or Igl materias to appeaon the
as soo s ponble. While the le my be plaed on de public recor mw m tywadditional materials, n permissible submissions will be added to the padblic swu4

Sincerey,

S,'

F. Andew -

N~mir



MUR 4523
CONGRESSWOMAN ANDREA SEASTRAND

Based on a newspaper article about a lawsuit filed by Brad Kyle, former cmps
coordinator and manager of Friends of Andrea Seastrand for Congress (the "C"), -ue
officers of the Santa Barbara Democratic Business & Professional Alliance allege that
Congresswoman Seastrand accepted excessive contributions from Mr. Kyle by failing to
reimburse him $10,531.12 for mileage and $130.62 for Ms. Seastrand's beeper.

The Committee treasurer, Betty Presley, disclaims any personal knowledge of the evets
contained in the complaint, as she became Treasurer after Mr. Kyle's departure.

Congresswoman Seastrand responds that the lawsuit at the heart of this complaint mas
from disputes with Mr. Kyle concerning his entitlement to certain expenses allegedly incuru
during his tenure as campaign coordinator ane. manager. The case has now been settled,
both parties satisfied that Mr. Kyle has been reimbursed for all appropriate expenditue Mr.
Kyle concurs in this response.

This matter is less significant relative to other matters pending before the Commission.



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D.C. M%3

.SMt 29. 1ng

Betty Presley, Treasure
Friend of Anu S=and
1251 E. Dyer Road, Suite 100
Santa Ana, CA 92705

RE: MUR 4523

Dear Ms. Presley:

On October 28, 1996, the Federal Election Couiuniuionl a ntid you eof,~alleging certain viltion of the Fedend Electio Caqig Act of 1971, a n A capyof the complaint was enclosed with t noifcaion.

CDAfter considering the circumtne of this matter, the Commnission lsdemndtexercise its psecutorW diso an to take no action ami Frnds of Amnhdi mn ou, as treasurer. vaattached narrative. Aw rn*, the COmmsson cloed its file inthis matter on August 29, 1997.

The confidentiality provisions of 2 U.S.C. § 437g1aX12) no lo eapplyia s =garis now public. In addition, although the compleft file must be placed on the pOW ,coowthin 30 days, this could occw at any m following c cIt
If You wish to submit any hetasS or lepI ara 0 pmo opfas soon as possible. Whil the file may he placed on the publi recor -7io to mgW

) additional mateals, any pe"ussble kuusun will be added a the pubWcreu

IN ..7: . _ ""

F Trecewa

7 7.y u :- i n,4"44,30.

Am : m



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D.C. 2OW

THIS IS X END OF UR # 5/

DANE FILE CEM eO. A
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